

From: "Smith, Matthew" <msmith@USChamber.com>

To: "lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>,
"wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov" <wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov>,
"daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov" <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Demeter, Ruth" <RDemeter@USChamber.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] U.S. Chamber of Commerce Critical Minerals Summit Invite

Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 21:33:27 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Critical_Minerals_Summit_Invite_2025_Secretary_Burgum_.pdf

Inline-Images: image001.png

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hello,

We are pleased to invite Secretary Burgum to speak at the U.S. Chamber of Commerce's Third Annual Critical Minerals Summit on Wednesday, April 9th, 2025.

Attached is the official invitation. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Best,

Matthew Smith

Coordinator, Global Energy Institute

msmith@uschamber.com

(202) 961-6821



U.S. Chamber of Commerce

0000967